
From: Hwang, Jin
To: Brenes, Liz
Cc: Rojo, Claudia
Subject: RE: Hollywood Center Project - Transmittal Letter
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 8:20:52 AM
Attachments: 1-30-19 - Hollywood Center - Transmittal Letter.doc

Good morning Liz,
Please see the attached revised draft transmittal letter for processing.
Thank you.
Jin Hwang
Civil Engineering Associate
Los Angeles Department of Water and Power
Water Resources Division
111 N. Hope St. Room 308
Los Angeles, CA 90012
213-367-4845

From: Brenes, Liz 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 7:14 AM
To: Hwang, Jin
Cc: Rojo, Claudia
Subject: RE: Hollywood Center Project - Transmittal Letter
Hello Jin,
Attached is the latest version (Word Document) you requested.
Thank you,

Liz Brenes

Water Resources Division
111 N. Hope Street, Room 314
Los Angeles, CA 90012
T. (213) 367-4050
Martha.brenes@ladwp.com

From: Hwang, Jin 
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 3:39 PM
To: Brenes, Liz; Rojo, Claudia
Subject: RE: Hollywood Center Project - Transmittal Letter
Hello Liz and Claudia,
Delon wants a lot of information in the draft transmittal letter to be deleted, since these are already
included in the WSA, which would be enclosed with the transmittal letter.
Can you please send me the Word file of the latest version, so I can make changes?
Thank you.
Jin Hwang
Civil Engineering Associate
Los Angeles Department of Water and Power
Water Resources Division
111 N. Hope St. Room 308
Los Angeles, CA 90012
213-367-4845

From: Hwang, Jin 

mailto:Jin.Hwang@ladwp.com
mailto:martha.brenes@ladwp.com
mailto:claudia.rojo@ladwp.com
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January 23, 2019



January 30, 2019

Mr. Vince Bertoni

Director of Planning


City Planning Department


Room 525, City Hall


200 North Spring Street


Los Angeles, California 90012


Dear Mr. Bertoni:


Subject: Water Supply Assessment for the Hollywood Center Project 

The Los Angeles Board of Water and Power Commissioners (Board) adopted the Water Supply Assessment (WSA) for the Hollywood Center Project at the December 11, 2018 meeting. Enclosed is a copy of the adopted Resolution No. 019 101 and WSA. 

Los Angeles Department of Water Power (LADWP) has prepared the WSA in compliance with the requirements set forth in California Water Code Sections 10910-10915.













LADWP staff performed the water demand analysis and determined the maximum net increase in water demand for the Hollywood Center Project is 205 acre-feet per year (AFY).


A subsequent revised WSA may be required if one or more of the following occurs:

· Changes in the Hollywood Center Project result in a substantial increase in water demand for the Hollywood Center Project 

· Changes in the circumstances or conditions substantially affecting the ability of LADWP to provide a sufficient supply of water for the Hollywood Center Project

· Significant new information becomes available which was not known and could not have been known at the time the WSA was prepared. If deemed necessary, the applicant may request a revised WSA through the lead agency.

· In an effort to maximize water-use efficiency within the City, LADWP staff recommended voluntary implementation of additional water conservation measures to maximize the potential water-use efficiency for the Hollywood Center Project. The recommended voluntary conservation measures are in addition to those required by the City’s current codes and ordinances. A written commitment of the Hollywood Center Project’s water conservation plans submitted by the applicant is included in Appendix B of the WSA. 

LADWP requests the Los Angeles Department of City Planning (City Planning Department) include the implementation of the water conservation commitments as part of their approval process for the Hollywood Center Project:


· 

· 

· 

· 

· 

· 

· 

· 

· 

· 

· 

· 

· 



· 

If you have questions, or require additional information, please contact me at 


(213) 367-0899. 


Sincerely,


Original signed by

David R. Pettijohn

Director of Water Resources

JH:lb

Enclosures

c: Ms. Mindy Nguyen, City Planning Department

bc: David R. Pettijohn


      Delon Kwan


Jin L. Hwang




Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 1:47 PM
To: Brenes, Liz
Cc: Rojo, Claudia
Subject: Hollywood Center Project - Transmittal Letter
Hello Liz,
Please process the transmittal letter for the Hollywood Center Project. I’m attaching the draft letter
and the Reso.
Please see the link below for the WSA with appendices. Reso and the WSA with appendices are the
enclosures for the transmittal letter.
Z:\Water Resources Development\Projects & Tasks\Water Supply Assessments\WSA
Projects\Hollywood Center Project\Board Package\Hollywood Center posted on board website no
Reso Brd Ltr.pdf
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you.
Jin Hwang
Civil Engineering Associate
Los Angeles Department of Water and Power
Water Resources Division
111 N. Hope St. Room 308
Los Angeles, CA 90012
213-367-4845
-------------------------Confidentiality Notice-------------------------- This electronic message
transmission contains information from the Los Angeles Department of Water and Power,
which may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the
original message and any attachment without reading or saving in any manner.
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received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the
original message and any attachment without reading or saving in any manner.
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